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From: Jeffrey LeVee [mailto:jlevee@JonesDay.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:41 PM 
To: Thorne, John  
Cc: Kathryn E Kelly  
Subject: Fw: ICANN -- Amazon application 
 
John:  
 
FYI. I will keep you posted if I hear something further.  
 
Jeff LeVee  
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide  
Telephone: 213.243.2572  
 
----- Forwarded by Jeffrey LeVee/JonesDay on 11/21/2016 11:39 AM -----  
 
From: "Dryden, Heather (IC)"   
To: "jlevee@JonesDay.com" <jlevee@JonesDay.com>
Cc: Heather   
Date: 11/21/2016 07:08 AM
Subject: RE: ICANN -- Amazon application  

 
 
 
 
Hi Jeff,  
 
All is well. Thanks for the note. I will take a look and get back to you.  
 
Best,  
Heather  
 
From: Heather   
Sent: November-18-16 12:33 PM 
To: Dryden, Heather (IC) 
Subject: Fwd: ICANN -- Amazon application  
 
 
 
 
Begin forwarded message:  
From: Jeffrey LeVee <jlevee@JonesDay.com> 
Date: November 18, 2016 at 12:08:58 PM EST 
To:  
Subject: ICANN -- Amazon application  
Hi Heather:  
 
I hope this note finds you well.  
 
As you will see on the attached, Amazon has initiated an IRP after the ICANN Board denied Amazon's 
application for .AMAZON. The Panel has ordered one of the witnesses to testify live (Akram) and has 
asked the parties to reach out to you to see if you would sign a written statement regarding certain 

C-085

Contact Information Redacted

Contact Information Redacted

Contact Information Redacted

Contact Information Redacted



events; you would not be asked to testify, as the Panel has already ruled that your live testimony would 
be inappropriate.  
 
I have told the Panel that you were never an ICANN employee, and that you are no longer involved in any 
ICANN activities. Even so, the Panel believes your testimony would be of interest. We are also reviewing 
some documents that might be useful to you in recalling the events, although we do not expect the 
documents to be available for a few weeks.  
 
Please let me know if you are willing to discuss. Amazon's lawyer may also reach out to you, although I 
do not know if he has your email address.  
 
Regards,  
 
Jeff LeVee  
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide  
Telephone: 213.243.2572  

 
 
 
 
 

========== 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected 
by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system 

without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected. 
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
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New Position for Everton Lucero

During today’s GAC (Governmental Advisory Committee) Plenary session in 
Durban we announced that Everton Lucero our Stakeholder Engagement 
Manager based in Brazil will be leaving ICANN (Internet Corporation for 
Assigned Names and Numbers). Everton has accepted an offer to work for the 
Brazilian Government and long time colleague and former boss, Minister of 
External Relations, Antonio Patriota.

We will be sad to see Everton leave our team, but we are proud and excited for 
him as well. He has made a remarkable contribution to the ICANN (Internet 
Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers) community in a staff role and I 
know he will expand that still further in his new role. I also want to thank the 
Brazilian Government for working with us so constructively on this issue. I have 
no doubt that our partnershp will deepen and broaden with Everton in this new 
role.

During the GAC (Governmental Advisory Committee) meeting I was very 
encouraged by the supportive nature of the comments made by Romulo Neves, 
interim Brazilian GAC (Governmental Advisory Committee) representative, 
saying that Everton’s skills and expertise are critical to help the government to 
organize the debate internally not only around Internet Governance but also 
about Internet-related public policies in general. He made a particular point of 
emphasising that this appointment is evidence of Brazil’s commitment to 
ICANN (Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers) and its 
multistakeholder model.

Details

ICANN (Internet 
Corporation for Assigned 
Names and Numbers)
Blog

Author: Sally Costerton

18 Jul 2013
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Everton will continue at ICANN (Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and 
Numbers) till mid-August as he transitions to his new position, and working with 
us to identify a successor. We will miss him, but we are looking forward to 
working with him in his new role at the Brazilian Foreign Ministry.

Congratulations Everton!

Comments

Log in to Comment (/users/sign in)   or  Sign Up (/users/sign up)

You Tube
(http://www.youtube.com/ica nnews)

Twitter
(https://www.twitter.com/icann)

LinkedIn
(https://www.linkedin.com/com any/icann)

Flickr
(http://www.flickr.com/photos/ cann)

Facebook
(http://www.facebook.com/icannorg)

RSS Feeds (/en/news/rss)

Community Wiki
(https://community.icann.org)

ICANN Blog (/news/blog)
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